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April 24, 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: “RFP 3-1428 ON-CALL PACIFIC ELECTRIC RIGHT OF WAY AND 

PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES ” 
 

 
Gentlemen/Ladies: 
 
 

1. Offerors are advised that attached to this ADDENDUM NO.  2, are 
the OCTA responses to proposers questions submitted in 
accordance with the RFP’s proposal instructions. 

 
 
Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of  ADDENDUM NO. 2 within their 
submittal. Questions regarding this Addendum should be directed to the 
undersigned at bcarman@octa.net or by phone at 714-560-5478. 
 
Regards, 
 

 
Bridget K Carman 
Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 
 
ATTACHMENT A: “RFP 3-1428 ON-CALL PACIFIC ELECTRIC RIGHT OF WAY AND 
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES ” 

 
 
 
 
 
 

         AFFILIATED 
AGENCIES 

 
  

Orange County  

Transit District 
 

Local Transportation  
Authority 

 
Service Authority for  

Freeway Emergencies 
 

Consolidated Transportation 
Service Agency 
 

Congestion Management  
Agency 

 
Service Authority for  
Abandoned Vehicles 
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OCTA RESPONSE TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS REGARDING 

“RFP 3-1428 ON-CALL PACIFIC ELECTRIC RIGHT OF WAY AND PROPERTY MAINTENANCE 

SERVICES ” 

No. From Question Response 

1. 
William Judd 

Sales Director 

714-365-9149    fax 657-204-9350 

All American Lock Corporation 

337 West Freedom Ave 

Orange, Ca. 92865 

www.allamericanlock.com 

 

We are a local door, 

glass, glazing, & 

lock company. 

 Should we bid this 

or is it for general 

contractors?  

 

In order to provide the required 

services, OCTA assumes it will 

be general contractors that 

submit proposals for this 

procurement. May I suggest 

you leave a message on 

OCTA’s Facebook page, 

CAMMnet Connect to 

network? Also, Addendum No. 

1 includes a list of firms that 

attended the recent pre-

proposal meeting.  

2. 
Brenton Beller 

Great Scott Tree Service 

(714) 826-1750, Ext: 315 

 

Do contractors have 

the option to bid 

only one portion of 

the contract, i.e. 

Tree Trimming and 

Removals only?  

No, see response to Question 

No. 1. 

3. 

 

If awarded the Tree 

Trimming and 

Removal portion of 

this contract would 

we be 

subcontracting 

under another 

contractor or be 

contracted directly 

with OCTA?  

See response to Question No. 

1.  

http://www.allamericanlock.com/
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4. 
 If bidding only the 

Tree Trimming and 

Removal are we still 

to use your 

Schedule I and II 

forms?  

Yes, all subcontractors submit 

these forms to the prime. They 

are used during the proposal 

evaluation process and are 

fundamental to the payment 

terms. 

5. 
 Do you have a Tree 

inventory for the 

proposed sites and 

an anticipated 

annual trimming and 

removal count?  

A tree inventory is not 

available. Any trees within the 

area designated on the site 

map could require services. 

6. 
MARK CANNON’S PAINTING 

Painting Contractor-C33-967860 

www.markspaintingandrestoration.com 

mcpaintdoctor@earthlink.net  

Newport Beach Ca 92663 

 (714) 222-3055 cell;    (949) 200-9977 

fax 

We are a licensed 

painting contractor. 

Are only GC’s able 

to bid? 

See  response to Question No. 

1. 

7. 
Tony Cossi Construction 

619.850.8001 

 

In Exhibit E section 
2.3 Designated 
Safety 
Representative, is 
the contractor to 
provide hourly rate 
for this individual if 
needed? 

Yes, this position is considred 

a salaried 

management/administrative 

support position. 

mailto:mcpaintdoctor@earthlink.net

